

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Paddock, Western Nat. 2

Thus the total dedicated acreage would remain at 160 acres and Mr. Paddock would be allowed to market the oil that would be produced from the Bates #1, incidental to gas production. Such an arrangement might prevent the premature abandonment of the Bates #1.

An early reply to this letter, setting forth your reactions to the above suggestion, will be appreciated. In the meantime it will be necessary for Mr. Paddock's well to remain shut in.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Promotion Manager

ALP/hs
cc-Haynes and V. T. Drilling Co. (Operator)
1725 N. Grant
Odessa, Texas

Mr. W. B. Macey
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe

Well File

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 1, 1937

Dear Sirs: The Commission has the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of January 27, 1937, in which you requested information regarding the Commission's policy regarding the conservation of oil.

The Commission's policy is to encourage the conservation of oil by the use of efficient equipment and the elimination of waste. The Commission has no objection to the use of oil in the production of electricity.

Sincerely,
Chairman

Very truly yours,
Secretary

Enclosed for you are two copies of the Commission's policy regarding the conservation of oil.

Very truly yours,
Chairman

Very truly yours,
Secretary

cc: file